
9/8/20093:14:17 PMIage 1 of 1 

__I___ Ruth Nettles ._---_1̂ 1 =I=- 
From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.coml 

Sent: Tuesday, September 08,2009 3:07 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Burnett. John; Katherine Fleming; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; James Brew; 
khojasteh.davoodi@navy.mil; sda@trippscott.com; Charles Rehwinkel; swright@yvlaw.net; 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; jmcwhirter@mac-1aw.com; audrey.vandyke@navy.mil 

Late-filed Depo Exhibit (Toomey) - Dkt# 090079 Subject: 

Attachments: Document.pdf 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
(727) 820-5184 

Docket No. 090079-El 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 3 pages. 

The attached document for filing is PEF’s 
Late-filed Depo Exhibit for Peter Toomey 
in the above referenced docket. 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
V N  230-5095 
lisa.stright@pgnrnail.com 

9/8/2009 



Srptmber 8.2009 

VIA ELECTRONIC m m c  
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Enera  Florida. Inc.: Docket No. 090079-El 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, lnc. ("PEP') is the late-filed 
depasition ndiibit foi Peter TUUI~GY in thr: above referenced docker. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please don't hesitate to contact me at (727) 
820-51 84 shniiM you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

LT. Lms 
'I. Burnen 

JTBilms 
Enclosures 

cc: Parties of Record 

0 9 2 9 6  SEP-80" 

FPSC-COHM~SS~GH CLERX 



Docket EI-09GO79 
Witness: Toomey 

PETER TOOMEY DEPOSITION 

WTE FILED EXHIBiT - 1 
SEPTEMBER 8.2009 

In regard to the items listed in response to Staff ROG 27 Question 324, I have confirmed with our 
tax department that there are no Investment Tax Credits associated with any of the items included 
in this list 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HCRCBY CERTIFY that a 
via electronic mail to the following this 

. 
Katherine Fleming, Esq. 
Offm of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
kefleinin!ijusc.rtatc.ll.us . 

Ofice of Attorney General 
Bill McCollumlCecilia Bradley 
The Capitol - P1.01 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 
C~a.bwdley~~rtrv~~~rirlairrcill.cum 

Mr. James W. Brew, Esq. 
c/o Brickfield Law Firm 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW 
8” Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 

Kay Davoodi, Director, Utility Rates 
Federal Executive Agencies 
d o  Naval Facilities Engineering Comma 
1322 Patterson Avenue SE 
Washington Navy Yard, IX 20374-5065 
Khoiasteli.~avoodi/na~v.mil 

Stephanie Alexander 
Tripp Scott, P.A. 
200 West College Avenue, Ste. 216 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
~ s c o n . c o n ?  

J.R.Kelly/Charles KehwinkeliCharlie Beck 
O E i  of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, #8 I ?  
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Rehwinkcl.charles:l~~.~tate.ll.trs 

Robert Scheffel Wnght 
John T. LaVia, 111 
Young van Asscnderp, P.A. 
225 S .  Adam Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
swrilzht~n7vvlaw.net 

Keefe Law Firm 
Vicki Gordon KaufinadJon C. Moyle, Jr. 
1 I 8  North Cradsden Street 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 
1* kaufman .ilkarm law.cm 

Audrey Van Dyke 
Federal Executive Agencies 
c/o Naval Facilities Engineering Comma 
720 Kennon Street, S.E Building 36, R 
Wasliinglorr Navy Yiird, DC 20374-5065 
Audrev.VanDvke:~na\v.mil 


